
Councilon Present: 

Councilon Absent: 

Also Ptncnt: 

MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL 

November JO, 1993 

Council Chamber 

Presiding Officer Judy Wyen. Depu1y Presidina Officer Roger Buchanan, Richard Devlin, Jim 
Gardner. Sandi Hansen, Jon Kvist.td, Ruth Mcfarland, Susan McLain. Rod Monroe. Terry 
Moore. George Van Bergen and Ed Washinaton 

Mike Gales 

Eitccutive Officer Rena Cusma 

Presiding Officer Wyers ailed the regular meeting 10 order at 4·01 p.m. 
Presiding Offil:tr Wyers announced Councilor Gales was unable 10 attend this meeting due 10 illness. but noted that Councilor 
Van Dcrgcn had asked that when Councilors wcrc unable 10 aucnd meetings for any ruson. simply be liiled as "abscnl. • rather 
than • ucuscd • in the fu1urc. 

Presiding Officer Wycn announced this mccamg wa.' being held on a Wednesday rather than the usual Thursday 10 accommoda1e 
1he Veteran's Day holiday on November I I. Presiding Officer Wyers announced also that the Council meeting normally 
scheduled for Nm•embcr 2~ had hccn moved lo Tuesday. No\·embcr 23. al 4:00 p.m. 10 accommodale 1he Thanksgi\·mg Day 
holiday. 

Prcs1dma Officer Wyers announced 1ha1 1he Governmental Affairs Committee hid rcqucsied a presen111ion of the "Metro Slide 
Show· bcforr 1he full Council and said 1ha1 would be done as the first i1em under Agenda llem No. 8. "Councilor 
'ommunicaiions and Committee Rcpons. • 

L INTRODUCTIONS 

None. 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 

l. EXECUTIVE OfflCER COMMUNICATIONS 

Ll VIJdate on Orccon Dmmmcm of Twm>0n11jon Sj!I· Yw ProaCtJD Procg1 Schedule and Cri1erja 

he1;u11\·t' Officer Cusma noted Andy Co1ugno. D1rcc1or of Plannina. would aive the update on the Orcaon Dcpartmcn1 of 
Tran•pona11on 10DOTI S111-Year Program. procc11. schedule and crnena. Mr. Co1u1no gave the rq>on. The Council and Mr. 
Co1ugno dHcusscd the 1uuer. 

:!. CONSENT AGENQA 

:U Mmytn of October 28 1993 

REFERRED FROM THE SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE 

LJ Rgolu1jon No 93-1867 For the Purpote of Rcyj1ing lhc lnjlitl Imo CopynmqjlQCDI PllC! (or ME!Dbm of !be S91jd 
Wu1c 811c Revjew ColDJD!llCf 10 Allow for a More Onkrly Trwjljon 8ctwccp Imm 

Mi!W!D: Councilor l>cvhn moved. iCCOnded by Councilor Gardner. for adoption of the Consen! Aaenda. 



'ETRO COUNCIL 
Jvembcr JO. 1993 

Page 2 

~- Councilors Buchman. Devlin. Gardner. Hansen. Kvistad. McFarland. Mclain. Moore. Vut Bergen. Washington and 
Wyers voted aye. Councilors Gates utd Monroe were absent. The vote was 1110 and the Consent Agenda was adopted 

t. ORPINANCES FIRST READINQS 

Ll Ordjnanq No 93-'15 An Qrdjnanq Amending Ordinance No. 93-487A Revjsing the FY 1993-94 Budget and 
Approprjations Schcclule to Su51ain Membenbio in the Oregon Tourism Amanu and l>cclvmg an Emergency 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a first time by title only. 

Presiding Officer Wyers announced that Ord in~ No 93.5 IS had hccn referred to the Regional Facilities Comm111cc and the 
Finance Commincc for consideration. 

LJ Oalmancc No 93-521 An Ordinance Amending OalilWlCC No. 93-487A Revjsjnc the FY 1993-94 Budgci and 
ApprnpriaJjons Schcclule For the Pumosc of Fundmg an IQ!eccovemmcma! Agm;mm1 wjth the Cj1y of PunlN>d for a 
Pmlie1te Study· Uld l>cclarjng an Emergeocy 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a first tune by title only. 

Prcsidmg Officer Wyers announced 1ha1 Ordinance No. 93-S.?I had hccn referred 10 the Gt.wcmmcntal Affairs Commlllcc and 1hc 
Finance Commlllcc for 1.:ons1dcra11on 

U Ordjnaoce J'lio. 93-~H For 1hr Purnosr of t\pprovmg thr Remjon of the Metro Code Chaoter 2.02 fyrwnnd Ru!rs 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a first time by mlc only. 

Prc~1dmg Officer Wyers announced 1hat Ordmancc No. 93-S23 had been referred 10 the Governmental Affam Comm111cc for 
cons1dera11on. 

~ ORDINANCES SECOND REAPINGS 

~_i Ord;nailC( So. •H-~A For thr PumoK of Amcndmg the Reg1onaj Urban Growth Boyndao· for Co!ymb11 South 
Short. Poh9 26 Alta 

The Clerk read the ordman1.:e for a second lime b~ 111!c only. 

l'rcs1dmg Ulficer Wyers annourK:ed Ordinance No. 93-506 was first read on September IJ, 1993. and referred 10 the Plannmg 
romm111cc for con'idera11on. The Planmng Commmec considered the ordinance on October 26. held a pubhc huring. and 
recommended Ordmancc No. 93-5066 to the full Council for adoption. She announced the Council would hev testimony ill 1h111 
mcc11ng and con111dcr Ordmance No. 93·S06A as ii legi•lauve amendment to the Urban Growth Boundvy (UGBI. 

Councilor Kvlitad moved. t.econdcd by Councilor Devlin. for adoption of Ordinance No. 93-506A 

rounc1lor Kv1!nad gilve the P!annmg Commi11cc'11 rcpon and recommcndm1on1. He wd the ordinance would amend the t;GB m 
the Columb1;a South Shore area. lie iiild the l'GB h..d 10 be amended to clarify a pon1on of the lhon: hnc in the Policy 26 arQ 

where ti,C\·eral hou.choat moorilgcs wen: located. He u1d the eius1mg UGB hnc wu currently mtcrprcted to be at the ordillU) 
high ~ilter !me. but ~1d 1he nuppcd dcp1c11ons of the boundvy!sl appcMCd 300 feet wide on the maps. He Yid that led to 
1ncuc1 m1erprc1atmn1 of 1he UGB lme which required corncuon. He wd several mooragcs had been annned 10 both the Cny 
of Pon!and and the Cny of Greihvn. but Yid the current interprctauon of the cJUuina UGB line wu that it wu at the end of the 



'ETRO COUNCIL 
.>vember 10, 1993 

Pa,e 3 

shore line and no1 at the end of the houseboat moorattes. He noted information received from Planning Depanmem staff and 
fellers from residents in the area <documentation filed in the ordinance file). 

Presiding Officer Wyers opened the public hearing. 

Sbarop Bjorn. Pride Services. Inc .. 131~ E. Second St .. Newberg. said she represented propeny owncn in the Policy 26 area. 
She said it was necessary for the UGB to be adopted immediately so 1ha1 1he area could be annexed by the Ci1y of Gresham 10 
receive necesW)' services. especially beau~ of a high cnmc rate in the area. She said if the area was not annexed. 1he 
Depanmenl of Environmental Quality lDEQ) would force pmpeny nwnen 10 install sewer lines :anyway. She said 1hc annexation 
application 10 the City of Gmham demonstrated necessary services were economically and 1echnically feasible. She uid the 
annexation ~uest would include all of 1he propenies in the Policy 26 ma which were loc.ted an unincorporated county 
propeny. She said City law did not permit annexation of lands outside lhe llGB line and asked 1hat the 90 day waiting period be 
waived. She said the City was amenable to the application. She uid the marina in the Policy 26 area needed upgrading and said 
seven asencies were involved in the permit process. She said immediate adoption was neccuary 10 permit upgrading heforc or 
during the winter of 1994. 

Councilor Washington asked for funher clanfica11on of crime in the area as cued b)' Ms Bjorn. Ms. Bjorn uid the parking area 
was detached from the living area and said 11 and the manna were often vandalil.Cd. Councilor Buchanan uid he saw police 
pa1rols in 1he area often. Ms. BJom Rid it 1ook several houn 10 get pohce response from Multnormh Counly. 

<icocge l>onncrbcr&. citizen. 10411 SW 14th Drive. Ponland, said he had worked 1hrcc and one-half ycan 10 secure 1he 
ecessary permi1s 10 improve 1he propeny. He said during 1ha1 process. 11 was discovered the UGB did nol extend out in10 the 

wuer. and u1d most of the pennits were dependent on the llGB adjustment. He explained 1he pemuttmg procen and time hne• 
funhcr. He uid if the ordm~ was 001 adopted immcd1a1ely, 1mprovemen1& would likely be delayed by at l~I one year. He 
said 1here was confusion aboul wha1 police foru would respond to calls because three Jurisdictions were involved. the Cit)' of 
Gresham. lhe Cily of Ponland. and Muhnomah Coum)' 

Ahq Biii!. c111z.cn. 1523 NE Holladay S1 .. Ponland, said she belonged 10 several groups wilh concerns about cnvironmcn1al 
impacl on 1he Columbia River She uid lhe Sou1h Channel had been designa1ed a rccru11onal channel by the U.S. Anny Corps 
of Engui«rs. She said draft guidelines allo"·ed a I~ percenl in1ru11on into the Channel and .aid the manna and houseboats 
e~•cnded a1 least 40 perccn1 inlo the Channel She u1d recrca11onaJ boa1en wd lhe Channel wu cbnaerous especially during 
summer low water mon1h1 and heavy uuge She said water problems had 10 be handled by 1he Muhnomah Coun1y Shenffs 
Raver Palrol. who were unable 10 get 10 lhe area in 1he summer beuusc whoever wu the responsible party 10 do so, no longer 
dredged lhe Channel. She wd the Sheriffs Pa1rol had 10 go around Government bland 10 respond 10 calls. She uid communi1y 
groups would have appealed the dccmon to allow muhiple use of the channel. primarily because of noiK ab&lement reuons. but 
dad llOI do Kl because of VlflOUI problems. She said II "°U difricull IC• reconcile houseboat and n:crullonal UK. She .aid 
cnazen's groups 1alked 10 the m·cr nwter. bu1 were 1old recrea11onal boaten could go 10 the nonh and use the commercial 
channel. She uked if ii wu ncceuary for the t.:GB 10 ex1cnd 10 1he middle of a channel sunply beause of a city ~u1remen1 
for anneullon She u1d there were marine and scenic problenu, bu1 wd her concerns centered on ciuzen safety and lhe conn.cl 
bc1v11ccn rcs1den11al needs and recreational boa11ng. and the failure or 1he junsd1c1ions involved 10 solve those problerru. 

C'ouni;alor Kns1ad wd he undeBtood that 001 onl)· con11ruc11on consadera11on1 rcqu1~ the amendment, but alw bcuusc 
househoa1s were dumpans raw sewage mto the river. and nccdcd a.ewer 1erv1ces u soon u possible. 

Councilor Gardner wd lhe Cuy could not approve lhe annexation applieation unlit the UGB amendment wu made. Ms. Blau 
and the Council discuslCd technical considerauons funher. Ms. Blan uid ciliz.ens undentood the cnvironmentaJ impact of no 
.ewer 5ervice1 being available. but hid hoped the other environmental issun could be addrcucd. Councilor Monroe asked Ms 
Blan what her current rccommendauon 10 do wu. Mr.. Blan uad she wu happy thaa municipal acrvicel would be provided, bu1 
hoped the 1uue1 "1c had r11scd could be resolved before 1he orduwu wu adopted. She said lhe did not know wtw 10lu1iom 



. 'ETRO COUNCIL 
ovembcr 10. 1993 

Page 4 

there were. Councilor Monroe llid when the UGB WIS amcndcd, Mr. Donnerberg could take care of immediate problems in 1he 
aru. and said that funher 1<>lutions could be arrived at in the future by the panicipating jurisdictions. Ms. Blatt said she had 
hoped the UGB amendment would follow the eJtisting shore line only, but llid she did not wish lo impede Mr. Donncrbcrg's 
plans. 

Councilor Mclain said she did not plan 10 vote for the emergency clause originally. but said if ii went forward. service problems 
would be resolved and hopefully involved jurisdictions would begin to solve the other problems raised 11 this meeting. 

Councilor Moore a.'ked staff how far the UGB could e•rcnd into the river. 

Stuan Todd. Au111an1 Regional Planner. explained that the UGB would ell.tend 5SO feet into the river. Councilor Moore said she 
had asked Mr. Todd 11 the Planning Commilltt meeting why the UGB could not elltcnd 15 feet only into the river. Mr. Todd 
said different cities had different criteria/codes on how far to elltcnd dcpcndcnt on the UGB. He uid some cities allowed 
annuation beyond the UGB. but uid in this cue ii wu not practical to allow the UGB boundary to elltcnd only 15 percent 
~use there were other eJtisting anncllation boundaries m1d-dlanncl and said there were potential service arcu that would not be 
covered. He uid in response to concerns ell.pressed by M1L Blatt, the Division of State Lands would step in 10 address such 
problems. He said that rhis houseboat moorage WIS likely one of the lul ones to be placed on the- river. 

Pmidmg Officer Wyen ukC'd if any other per5<ms pres.cnt wished 10 testify. No other persons appeared to testify and rhe public 
hearing was closed. 

'ounc1lor Dc"lm u1d the llGB was developed and eslabhshcd m lhe early 1980s. He said when ii was set up. a procu1 error 
was made wirh regard 10 lhis type of area. He said ci1i1.ens had the upectalion that this type of area should be wilhin 1he UGB. 
He said the municipal and 01her 11Co·1ces were 1he rcspons1bility of other jurisdictions and the Council's only concern should be 
correction of the UGB ar this rime. 

Cou1K1lor Kvistad said UGB u.pans1ons should meet common sense !ltandards of what wu ra10nable and prudent. He said this 
case met such standards. 

Vote Counc1lon Buchanan. Dcvtm. Gardner. Hans.en. Kv1stad, Mcfarland. Mclain. Monroe. Moore, Van Bergen. 
Washington and Wyers voted aye. Councilor Gates was ab1C11I. The vote wu 12i0 and Ordinance No 93·S06A wu 
adopted 

~ OrdjONJCC No. 91-S!9. For !he PurnoK of Grmunc 1 FrlQCbiK 10 Energy Rcclamauon Inc. For lbe f\uooK of 
Opcc11jng 1 Sohd Wpte Proccn1n1 Fi!!C1hty IOd [)q:larjng an Emergency 

Th~ Clerk read 1he ordmancc for a i.ccond lime by 111le only. 

Prc11dmg Officer Wyers announced that Ordinance No. 93-519 wu fint cud on October 28. 1993. and wu referred to the Solid 
Wute Committee for consideration_ The Sohd Wu1e Commincc con1idcrcd the ordinance on November 2 and recommended it 
to the full Council for adoptllln. 

Councilor Mcfarland moved. seconded by Councilor Buchanan. for adoption of Ordinance No. 93-519. 

Councilor Mcfarland ga\·e the Sohd Waste Commllltt'• rcpon and rccommend11ions. She wd the vendor took appro1ima&ely 
two yean to develop the apphcat1on to Metro and to &ct COl\IC1l5UI from community and bul1neu leaden. She said in doina ao, 
the vendor had act an eumple m suing a far.llny which could have potm1ially had problems. She Wd the vendor wu clc. 
1bou1 1111n1 and dn1Jn for a fac1hty that would run for five ye.in. She uraed the Council to adop! the ordinance ah.hou&h 



'ETRO COUNCIL 
.ovembcr 10. 1993 

P&J.e 5 

initially Metro would suffer some loss in revenue because some solid wute would be divencd. She said at lwt 40 percent of 
the materials processed would be recycled. 

Councilor Van Bergen asked if this contrac1 would violate the con1rac1 with Oregon Waste Systems, Inc. Councilor Mcfarland 
s.a1d ii would nol. 

Presiding Officer Wyen opened the public haring. 

No persons present appeMCd 10 tcslify and the public hr~ring was dosed. 

Councilor Moore asked how Meiro would know when the vendor had rc.ched the 4.5 percent Jimi1. Councilor Mcfarland uid 
inspection would talte place at lhe gate and there would also be aurpnsc inspections. Councllon Van Bergen and Mcfarland 
discussed monitoring enforcement. 

Y21f: Councilors Buchanan. Devlin, Hansen. Kvistad. Mcfarland. Mclain. Monroe. Van Bergen. Washington and Wyers 
voted aye. Councilors Gardner and Gates were al\scnt. The vote was l ltO and Ordinance No. QJ-519 was adopted. 

L RESQLUTIONS 

1.1 Rgolyuon No. 93-18.51 For th£ Pumog of Fyndmg lbjrd·Yw ol Grcensotcq Projcc(l to Ratore apd EnhlOCS Urban 
We!llOds. Strgms iOd RjDIUN! Corrjdon and UplN!d Sites 

M.2lJ2n: Councilor Devlin moved, seconded by Councilor Hansen, for adoption of Resolution No. 93- I 85 I. 

Councilor Devlin gave the Planning Commntcc's repon and rccommcnda11on1. He explained the resolution would approve 17 
projects and said the program wu financially funded by the lJ.S. Dcpanmcnt of Fish and Wildlife. He u1d per Senator Mark 
Hatfield's office. an addillonal SJ00,000 could be available nut year. Councilor Devlin wd those monies were linked to an 
Interior C'ommiucc repon currcmly m conference commillcc. He said if those funds were released. S220,000 would be available 
for 1he program Itself and the rcmammg SS0.000 would go the U.S. Dcpanmcnt of F1ih and Wildlife for their overhud. 

~· Councilor• Buchanan. Devlin. Hansen. Kv1stad. Mcfarland, McLain. Monroe. Moore, Van Bcracn. Wuhington and 
W)'ers \·01cd aye C'ounc1lors G;ardncr and Gates were abKnl. The vote wu 1110 and Resolution No. 93-18.51 wu 
adopted. 

!L COUNCILOR COMMUNICATIONS AND COMMIITEE REPORTS 

6QPIT!ONAL AGENPA ITEM 

Pubhc Aff11n l>rpm1D£D1 PreKQll!jon of Mnro S!uk Show 

\'1due Rocker. Director of Pubhc Affa1n. nplamcdtprescnted the •Metro Slide: Show.· The Council 111 whole offered 
commcnti, SUU"llOnl and changes for lhe Ihde ihow. 

U Mv11:9ry Comnuutt Rq>ont 

la1 Fomt Grove Enbapcsgnt Comrniuq 

Councilor McLam noted her hand-oot to 1.hc Councilon CMher h1tin& enhancement project& funded by the Forest Grove 
Enhancement Comnuuce. She r.a1d the Forc11 Grove Cny Council did ll(ll panic1p11c in selection of the project&, but mtrcly 



•ETRO COUNCIL 
.ovember 10. 1993 

Page 6 

signed off on projects u recommended. SM said she hid provided the City Council with inronnaaion on other Metro 
enhancement commiuea. She said the projects selec1ed in the put hid been or high quality. Sht uid the mhancemmt funds 
were considered imponant, but said she would like them to tighten cri1eri1 md develop 1 brochure to provide intercsaed persons 
with. She said intcrcsled persons were often unsure or how to write up propouls on enhancement funds. 

Councilor H111scn said K11ie Dowdall, Community Enhancement Coordinllor, provided in1crcs1ed persons with the services of a 
consultant 10 help write grant proposals. 

Pm1ding Offic.cr Wyen said I ._., for Recycling Commiuee selcc1ion cri1eria hid been revised several limes and that those 
revisions had pro\'cn to be quite helpful. 

OU Compo11er Comrnunjty Enhangrmcm Conunjnq 

Councilor Buchlllll'I uid the Comrniuee h.t been inactive for 1 yur 11nce the Riedel Composter Facility hid closed and 11id 
there wu linle money with which to fund new projects and also maintain projects alrady funded and in progress in the are~. He 
expressed cone.cm about five projec1s thll would require funds for maintenance, specifically the Disabled Transpon1tion 
Program. He noted also 1h11 signs identifying the neighborhood hid been vandali1ed. He said there wu only 52.400 in funding 
left. He hoped 1he Commiucc could be merged with another enh111Umcnl comrninee 1h1t hid an ongoing funding source. 

Councilor HIMCl1 uid per olher enhancement conuninee bylaws. their boundaries were set llld their funds could not fund 
projccu oullide their bound1na. She 111d the enhancement commiuees always built maintenance into propoul1 offered. She 
aid usually propoacn hid other sources of revenue for mainlenmcc. Councilor Buch111111 uid lhe Council lhould try 10 get 

monies for 1he enhancement comminec 10 continue and maintain the few progr11111/projccts it hid. 

l£l Nonh/Soylh Stqring Commjuq 

Councilor Monroe 11id the NonhtSouth Steering Commiucc held ill first meeting on October I and set up the structure of the 
commiucc and advisory commi11ce1. He said bcau1e of &IPS in membership from inner Northeast Ponlmd and nonh of 
Vancouver. 1wo ci1iuns from the advisory wmmiuec were added. He said 1he Commiucc expressed cone.cm about the old 
Traction Company nght-of-way. He 11id lhe next meeting would be held Dcccmbcr 2 and would address that 111ue. He said the 
c111uns advisory group recommended adding a new route for considcr11ion entirely eut of the Willamette River. not 10 go mto 
downtown Ponland. but to go up around the Manin Luther King corridor. He uid the Committee would mect on a quanerly 
bu" and the citizens advisory group could meet could meet more frequently thlll 1h11. He said the committee's purpose was to 
narrow the scope until one altemllive preferred route was selected. 

Councilor Haruen u1d .tie hid believed two tllll.Clll were on the committee from northeast Ponllnd thll could hive covered the 
gap She said cilizcru had told her they wett anwcd at the quality of information given them md that staffs from either agency 
were unbiucd and supponive of cnizen dfons. Sht noted the comments of one cnizen, oriainally from New York City. who 
had told her Oregon's poli1ical process wu the most open. panicipa&ory dcmocl'K)' he hid ever seen. Councilor Monroe wd 
one of the bigcst problems for the Committee to resolve wu how 10 ace across the Willamette River. He said there hid been 
one propoul for 1 tunnel but uid then: wu an e\·en more expensive option for can Ind lipt rail which would make it pan of 
1he h1ahway 1y11em and therefore, elia1ble for federal fundm1. He said a bridge seemed unfcaible because of bolls Ind cul 
wind•. 

Councilor Hansen wd 1f1er the en1meenng analy111. a tunnel might not be fca1ble. Councilors HllllCll and Monroe diacu11Cd 
tunnel feuibility iHUCI funher enher. 



'ETRO COUNCIL 
,wember 10. 1993 

Pa,.c 7 

{!lJ Grecnspm Update 

Councilor Devlin u1d the Council had just addressed the third year restoration grants at this meeting and noted Councilor Hansen 
and he and muiy other persons had served on the sclccuon committee. He said the selection process represented a great dw of 
work. He uid discussed current work being done on enhancement proposals and announced the GrccnCity Olla Projec1 had ju~• 
rcaivcd a siuble gran1 from a natio~I science foundation. He noted Councilor Moore chaired lhe Trails Group and had lied 
Grcenspaces 1ransponation issues and discussed other items of in1ercs1 funher. He no1ed that Metro had commiued that, when 
the Regional Poilcy Advisory Comminoc was cruted, when the various policy advisory committees (PACs) had completed their 
tasks they would go 0\.1 of business and refer the rat of their business to the Metropolitan Policy Advisory Committee <MPACI. 
He ~id there 'IU5 still a 1l(Cll) for a G~pace• Tcchn1cal Advisory Commiuec and consensus by that commiuce that their 
suuc1urc should be reconfigured. Councilor Devlin noted and said the Council had adopted a rcM>lution of intent for a bond 
mcuurc in 1994. He said May. Scptcmticr or November were the likely dates for 1 bond meMU~ II this point. He said Mctro 
had received responses from almost every rcgio~ Jurisdiction on how they would expend IM funds they n:ccived from a 
successful bond measure. Councilor l>c\'lin discussed the Grecnspaccs Options Program. He noted Metro staff. wuh Councilor 
Washington panic1paling, had held a final mecung with Multnomah County on the mmgovcmmcntal agreement (IGAl on 
transferral of the County's parks 10 Metro. Jfr said the IGA was almost m final form. and all 1hc 1cchnical amcndmcms Metro 
had wished to make had been addrcued. Councilor Devlin said 1hc Grccnspacc~ Program had ~eived a lot of rccogni1ion no1 
only loc.tlly, bu1 111<> on a na1ional ba51!i. He said Scna1or Ha1field's and former Rcprcscrua1ive l..A:s AuCoin'!i suppon and 
an1s1ancc had been beneficial to 1hc Grccnspaccs Program. 

Councilor Hansen noted she hosted a tour of available Grecnspaccs in NorthtNonhcast Ponland and said the tour panicipants 
1erc very cnthusiutic about the amount of available urhan Grttnspaccs that could be saved She said there was foundation/grant 

money available 10 buy propcnics and thal Councilor Moore's wort on the trails was coming to fruiuon. She Hid if a bond 
mc:liurc passed. Metro would be able 10 mamlain and conunue current work and do a grc.11 deal more. She said stable funding 
could accomplish as much an 1wo years as had been accomplished m the last 10 ycm. 

Councilor Van Bergen asked for clanficauon about Councilor lkvlm's earlier comment about folding PACs mto MPAC. 
Councilor Dc\·lin agam explamcd 1ha1 when PAC du11es were discharged. 1he PAC's would fold and leftover du1ies, 1f any. would 
be pul under the auspice• of MPAC. He 1.a1d 1ha1 plan should be rcthoughl ~ausc it would be very difficult for MPAC 10 cover 
all 1uues comprehensively Councilor Van Bergen said 1he mucs should be reviewed again 10 see if PAC1 should be continued 
or not. Councilor Dcvlan concurred wuh Councilor Van Bergen u1d 1ha1 ciuzens should be included in th11 discussion abo. 

Prcsidmg Officer WyeB noted she had asked Lmdscy Ray. Council Admimstrative Sc.cretary. to compile a liSl of all of the 
admor)· comm111ccs and had ukcd Councilor Ga1e1 10 schedule a discu11ion of the wnc before the Governmental Affain 
rommincc. 

Counc1lor Dc\·lin ~id l&:kling all pcn1ncn1 issues at 1he wnc um: could be o\·erwhclmmg He noted that 1hc Solid Waste Policy 
Ad\uor) Comm11tcc had been rrstruc1ured th11 yur. The Council discussed PACt. and rcl11cd issues funhcr. Presiding Officer 
Wyers said also to he dccHled whether or llOI a Councilor should be appomtcd m a ha1.on capacny to the Metro C'ommmcc for 
r1111.en ln\'Ol\'emcm (MCCll She suggested fonruauon of a shon-1erm Council tuk for lo d1scu11 MCC'f's fundmc needs. 

Counc1lor Moore no1ed she rcctl\·cd a leuer from Pcuy Lynch. MPAC member. on dc11cn 1rnagca u well u a letter from S1a1e 
Senator Bob Shoemaker about the Metro Tu S1udy Comnullcc, as well u 1 letter received from another pany on Iona-term 
fcderll funding. She said she wanted Public Affa1n Department 111ff 10 won with MCCI to inform the public on thole three 
•~sue,. She wanted the dates of any mceunas lo be released 10 the media u soon u pos11ble. Councilor Moore noted lhcre hid 
been concern about shon public notice for Region 2040 Urban Dcsi1n Work.shopl. 



'ETRO COUNCIL 
.• wember JO, 1993 

Pqe 8 

Liu Creel, Auociate Public Affairs Specialilt, diJcuucd Public Affain Department noclflcation requiremenll and procedures. 
Retarding lhe Region 2040 Worbhopa, Ms. Creel noted Plmnina Depanmenl 5taff' h.t ICknowledpd the public nocifiation 
diffacuhiel and that ltaff from boch deputmenu were wortina to f'CIOlve lhe problems 11 thil time. 

Councilor Moore uked lbout the 11.aus or lhe City Center Putina contract. Praidina Officer Wyen laid lhe dispute over lhe 
1ward or Metro'• parting bid would be decided in lhe couns and thll Legal Counsel believed Metro'• chances for wiMing were 
aood. 

Prnidin& Offact'f' Wyen said the Council would hold the fint or SC\'Cral public hcarinas at lhe November 23 Cuuncil mcctma on 
the Tu Study Commi11cc'1 recommendations. 

All bwineu havina been aucndcd to. Presiding Officer Wym adjourned lhe ttautar mcctina 11 6:36 p.m. 

Respectfully 1ubmi11ed, 

Paulette Allen 
Clerk or the Council 
MCMIN93.314 


